



City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: <i>Andrew L. Dannenberg</i>		
Board/Commission Name: <i>Seattle Bicycle Advisory Board</i>		Position Title: <i>Member</i>
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Appointment OR <input type="checkbox"/> Reappointment		Council Confirmation required? <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
Appointing Authority: <input type="checkbox"/> Council <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other: <i>Fill in appointing authority</i>	Date Appointed: <i>8/29/2018</i>	Term of Position: * <i>9/1/2018</i> to <i>8/31/2020</i> <input type="checkbox"/> <i>Serving remaining term of a vacant position</i>
Residential Neighborhood: <i>Laurelhurst</i>	Zip Code: <i>98105</i>	Contact Phone No.:
Background: <i>Andrew Dannenberg is an Affiliate Professor in the Department of Environmental and Occupational Health Sciences as well as the Program Director of the Master of Public Health and Master of Urban Planning Concurrent Degree Program at the University of Washington. Before coming to Seattle, he served as Team Leader of the Healthy Community Design Initiative in the National Center for Environmental Health, at the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) in Atlanta. He is an avid bicyclist and brings valuable policy analysis experience to the Board.</i>		
Authorizing Signature (original signature): 	Appointing Signatory: <i>Jenny A. Durkan</i> <i>Mayor of Seattle</i>	

FILED
CITY OF SEATTLE
18 AUG 29 PM 3:09
CITY CLERK

*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

CURRICULUM VITAE

Andrew L. Dannenberg, M.D., M.P.H.

Education and Training

A.B. (Biology)	Swarthmore College, Swarthmore PA, 1974
M.D.	Stanford University School of Medicine, Stanford CA, 1979
M.P.H. (Epidemiology)	Johns Hopkins School of Hygiene and Public Health, Baltimore, 1983
Family Medicine Residency	Medical University of South Carolina, Charleston, SC, 1979-1982

Professional Experience

2010-present Affiliate Professor, Dept. of Environmental and Occupational Health Sciences, School of Public Health, and Dept. of Urban Design and Planning, College of Built Environments, University of Washington, Seattle

2015-present Program Director, University of Washington Master of Public Health and Master of Urban Planning Concurrent Degree Program (http://urbdp.be.washington.edu/documents/mup/mup_mph_overview_2015.pdf)

2011-2013 Carter Consulting Inc., Consultant to Healthy Community Design Initiative, National Center for Environmental Health, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Atlanta

2011-2014 Consultant on health impact assessment for project "Identifying the critical elements of successful health impact assessments", conducted by Group Health Research Institute, Seattle, funded by Robert Wood Johnson Foundation

2001-2010 Team Lead, Healthy Community Design Initiative, and Associate Director for Science, Division of Emergency and Environmental Health Services, National Center for Environmental Health, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Atlanta. Conducted research and developed programs on healthy community design and on health impact assessment; responsible for scientific oversight of Division's environmental health activities.

1996-2001 Director, Division of Applied Public Health Training, Epidemiology Program Office, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Atlanta. Provided scientific and administrative leadership for major CDC public health training programs; supervised 35 professional and support staff and oversaw annual budget of \$17 million.

1989-1996 Assistant Professor, Departments of Health Policy and Management and of Epidemiology; Director, Preventive Medicine Residency Program; Member of Core Faculty of the Injury Prevention Center, Johns Hopkins University School of Hygiene and Public Health, Baltimore. Conducted research on injury prevention and provided leadership for Preventive Medicine Residency Program to train physicians for careers in public health.

1983-1989 Medical Epidemiologist, Epidemiology and Biometry Program, National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute, National Institutes of Health, Bethesda MD. Conducted research on cardiovascular epidemiology and on HIV mortality.

1985-1989, 1996-2011. Active Duty, Medical Officer, U.S. Public Health Service Commissioned Corps. Final rank Captain (O-6), Retired

Medical Board Certification

1982-1989	Diplomate, American Board of Family Practice
1986-	Diplomate, American Board of Preventive Medicine

Participation on External Committees, Advisory Panels, and Boards of Directors (selected)

1. Co-chair, Design and Health Leadership Group, American Institute of Architects, Washington DC, 2016-
2. Member, Task Force on Arterials and Public Health, Transportation Research Board, 2016-
3. Member, Health and Transportation Subcommittee, Transportation Research Board, 2013-
4. Member, Steering Committee, Society of Practitioners of Health Impact Assessment, 2014-2017

5. Member, Sustainable and Healthy Communities Subcommittee, Board of Scientific Counselors, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Washington DC, 2014-2017
6. Member, Board of Directors, Walkable and Livable Communities Institute, Port Townsend WA, 2012-2017
7. Member, Board of Directors, Association of Collegiate Schools of Architecture, Washington DC, 2012-2015
8. Member, Board of Directors, PEDS pedestrian advocacy organization, Atlanta, 2003-2010.
9. Member, Expert Advisory Panel for Regional Public Health Education Centers, American Association of Medical Colleges, Washington DC, 2001-2002.
10. Member, Peer Review Committee on Physician Training Awards in Preventive Medicine, American Cancer Society, Atlanta, 1999-2003.
11. Member, Board of Directors, and Chair, Communications Subcommittee, Association of Teachers of Preventive Medicine; Washington, DC, 1997-2000.
12. Representative of Centers for Disease Control and Prevention to the Department of Health and Human Services Bioethics Education Materials and Resources Subcommittee, Washington, DC, 1997-1999.
13. Co-chair (1995) and Chair (1996), Program Planning Committee, Injury Control and Emergency Health Services Section, American Public Health Association Annual Meeting
14. Working Group on Injury Prevention of the Armed Forces Epidemiological Board, Washington, DC, 1994-1996.
15. Representative of the Association of Schools of Public Health to the American College of Preventive Medicine Forum for Leadership in the Specialty of Preventive Medicine, Washington, DC, 1994-1996.
16. Safety Subcommittee of the Governor's Maryland Bicycle Advisory Committee, Annapolis, 1992-1995.
17. Preventive Medicine Residency Advisory Committees (RAC):
 Uniformed Services University of the Health Sciences, Bethesda, 1990-1996.
 Maryland Department of Health and Mental Hygiene, Baltimore, 1990-1996.
 University of Maryland School of Medicine, Baltimore, 1991-1996.
 New Jersey State Department of Health, Trenton, 1991 and 1995.
 Walter Reed Army Institute of Research, Washington, DC, 1992-1996.
 US Air Force School of Aerospace Medicine, Brooks AFB, Texas, 1998-2003.
 Emory University School of Medicine, RAC Chairman, Atlanta, 1998-2003.

Testimony

1. Bills on mandatory use of bicycle safety helmets by children and by adults. Maryland State House Judiciary Committee, House Commerce and Government Matters Committee, and Senate Judicial Proceedings Committee; Annapolis, Maryland, 1991-1994.
2. Bill on mandatory use of bicycle safety helmets by children. Montgomery County Council, Rockville, Maryland, December 1990.
3. Bills on mandatory use of bicycle safety helmets by children and by adults. Howard County Council, Ellicott City, Maryland, May and July 1990.

International Experience (selected)

1. Fulbright Program Specialist in Public/Global Health, Presentations and consultation on healthy community design, University of Canberra and University of New South Wales, Australia, 2013 (4 weeks)
2. Teacher of basic epidemiology course to Singapore Ministry of Health for Office of Global Health Affairs, US Dept. of Health and Human Services, Singapore, 2005 (2 weeks)
3. Consultant for evaluation of Jordan Field Epidemiology Training Program for Division of International Health, CDC, Amman, Jordan, 2004 (1 week)
4. Consultant for evaluation of Japanese Field Epidemiology Training Program for Division of International Health, CDC, Tokyo, Japan, 2001 (2 weeks)
5. Polio Eradication Team Coordinator, National Immunization Program, CDC, STOP Team 7, Dhaka, Bangladesh, 2001 (3 weeks)
6. Consultant, World Health Organization Southeast Asia Region/SEARO, Polio Eradication Project, STOP Team 4, Dhaka and Faridpur, Bangladesh, 2000 (2 months)
7. Consultant, World Health Organization African Region/AFRO, Integrated Disease Surveillance Project, Harare, Zimbabwe and Leribe, Lesotho, 1999 (3 weeks)
8. Member of Himalayan medical survey team, sponsored by Woodlands Institute and Department of International Health, Johns Hopkins School of Hygiene and Public Health. Gandaki, Nepal, 1982 (1 month)

Honors and Awards

A.B. with Distinction, Swarthmore College, 1974
 Phi Beta Kappa, Swarthmore College, 1974
 Delta Omega, National Honorary Public Health Society, Johns Hopkins School of Public Health, 1983
 U.S. Public Health Service Citation, 1989

Teaching Quality Award, Johns Hopkins School of Public Health Student Assembly, 1993
 U.S. Public Health Service Unit Commendation, 1998
 Public Health Leadership Institute, 1998-1999, selected to represent Epidemiology Program Office, CDC
 U.S. Public Health Service Foreign Duty Award, for service in Bangladesh, 2000
 CDC Group Honor Award for Volunteer Service, for serving as co-supervisor for Science of Fitness Event, National Science Olympiad, 2001
 U.S. Public Health Service Outstanding Service Medal, 2002
 National Center for Environmental Health Director's Award for leadership in developing the field of health and built environment, CDC, 2007

Memberships

American Public Health Association
 American College of Preventive Medicine (Fellow)
 American Association for the Advancement of Science
 Society of Practitioners of Health Impact Assessment (www.hiasociety.org)

Publications

Book

Dannenberg AL, Frumkin H, Jackson RJ. *Making Healthy Places: Designing and Building for Health, Well-being, and Sustainability*. Washington DC: Island Press, 2011. www.makinghealthyplaces.org

Journal Articles

1. Dannenberg AL, Shapiro AR, Fries JF. Enhancement of clinical predictive ability by computer consultation. Methods of Information in Medicine. 18:10-14, 1979.
2. Hainer BL, Dannenberg AL, Schuman SH. Teaching occupational medicine in a family practice residency program. Journal of Family Practice. 14:1150-1153, 1982.
3. Dannenberg AL, Yashuk JC, Feldman RA. Gastrointestinal illness on passenger cruise ships, 1975-1978. American Journal of Public Health. 72:484-488, 1982.
4. Dannenberg AL. The computer in family practice: capabilities, current research, limitations, and selection of an office computer. Family Practice Research Journal. 2:50-62, 1982.
5. Taylor H, Dannenberg AL, Taylor-Ide D, Green R, Anderson R, Gilman S, Tepper S, Sass C, Munson H. Medical report from isolated communities in Tanahu and Parasi Districts, Gandaki Zone. Journal of the Institute of Medicine. (Kathmandu, Nepal) 5:167-177, 1983.
6. Dannenberg AL, Dorfman SF, Johnson J. The use of quinine for self-induced abortion. Southern Medical Journal. 76:846-849, 1983.
7. Dannenberg AL. Use of epidemiology in medical specialties: an examination by citation analysis. American Journal of Epidemiology. 121:140-151, 1985.
8. Kannel WB, Dannenberg AL, Abbott RD. Unrecognized myocardial infarction and hypertension: The Framingham Study. American Heart Journal. 109:581-585, 1985.
9. Rhoads GG, Dahlen G, Berg K, Morton NE, Dannenberg AL. Lp(a) lipoprotein as a risk factor for myocardial infarction. JAMA. 256:2540-2544, 1986.
10. Leaverton PE, Sorlie PD, Kleinman JC, Dannenberg AL, Ingster-Moore L, Kannel WB, Cornoni-Huntley J. Representativeness of the Framingham risk model for coronary heart disease mortality: a comparison with a national cohort study. Journal of Chronic Diseases. 40:775-784, 1987.
11. Dannenberg AL, Kannel WB. Remission of hypertension: the "natural" history of blood pressure treatment in the Framingham Study. JAMA. 257:1477-1483, 1987.
12. Dannenberg AL, Drizd T, Horan MJ, Haynes SG, Leaverton PE. Progress in the battle against hypertension: changes in blood pressure levels in the United States from 1960 to 1980. Hypertension. 10:226-223, 1987.
13. Kannel WB, Dannenberg AL, Levy D. Population implications of electrocardiographic left ventricular hypertrophy. American Journal of Cardiology. 60:851-931, 1987.

Seattle Bicycle Advisory Board

12 Members: Pursuant to *Resolution 30995*, all members subject to City Council confirmation, 2-year terms:

- 5 City Council-appointed
- 7 Mayor-appointed
- # Other Appointing Authority-appointed (specify):

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
6	F	3	1.	Member	Sarah Margeson	9/1/2017	8/31/2019	1	Mayor
2	F	5	2.	Member	Claudia Lewis	9/1/2017	8/31/2019	2	City Council
1	M	3	3.	Member	Alexander Lew	9/1/2017	8/31/2019	1	Mayor
	F	3	4.	Member	Amanda Barnett	9/1/2017	8/31/2019	2	City Council
6	F	6	5.	Member	Emily Paine	9/1/2017	8/31/2019	1	Mayor
2	M	2	6.	Member	Richard Brown	9/1/2017	8/31/2019	1	City Council
6	M	2	7.	Member	Andrew Dannenberg	9/1/2018	8/31/2020	1	Mayor
6	F	1	8.	Member	Meredith Hall	9/1/2018	8/31/2020	1	City Council
1	F	6	9.	Member	Catherine Gifford	9/1/2016	8/31/2018	1	Mayor
6	M	2	10.	Member	Patrick Taylor	9/1/2018	8/31/2020	1	City Council
1	M	2	11.	Member	Charles Hall	9/1/2018	8/31/2020	1	Mayor
6	F	4	12.	Member	Florence Williams	9/1/2018	8/31/2019	1	Mayor

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9)

	Male	Female	Transgender	NB/ O/ U	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	2	5			3					4			
Council	2	3				2				2			
Other													
Total	4	8			3	2				6			

Key:

*D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)

**G List *gender*, M= Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, NB= Non-Binary O= Other U= Unknown

RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.